From: Garwin Yip - NOAA Federal <garwin.yip@noaa.gov>
Sent: Friday, April 29, 2016 10:39 AM

To: '‘Maria.rea@noaa.gov

Cc: Brycen.Swart@noaa.gov; Aimee Moore

Subject: Fwd: Shasta INTERNAL NMFS DRAFT 11.docx
Attachments: Shasta INTERNAL NMFS DRAFT 11--GY_cd.docx
Maria,

Attached is the draft letter that we started. Definitely needs retooling to serve the purpose of advising
Reclamation of our Shasta RPA adjustments process and effort. I'll work on it.

-Garwin-

Garwin Yip

Water Operations and Delta Consultations Branch Chief
NOAA Fisheries West Coast Region

U.S. Department of Commerce

California Central Valley Area Office

650 Capitol Mall, Suite 5-100

Sacramento, CA 95814

Office: 916-930-3611

Cell: 916-716-6558

FAX: 916-930-3629

www.westcoast.fisheries.noaa.gov

@Nwws
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---------- Forwarded message ----------

From: Garwin Yip - NOAA Federal <garwin.yip@noaa.gov>

Date: Fri, Dec 4, 2015 at 11:52 AM

Subject: Fwd: Shasta INTERNAL NMFS DRAFT 11.docx

To: ""Maria.rea@noaa.gov" <Maria.rea(@noaa.gov>

Cc: Christina Durham - NOAA Federal <christina.durham@noaa.gov>

FYI

-Garwin-

Garwin Yip

Water Operations and Delta Consultations Branch Chief
NOAA Fisheries West Coast Region

U.S. Department of Commerce


http://www.westcoast.fisheries.noaa.gov

California Central Valley Area Office
650 Capitol Mall, Suite 5-100
Sacramento, CA 95814

Office: 916-930-3611

Cell: 916-716-6558

FAX: 916-930-3629
www.westcoast.fisheries.noaa.gov

@Nmmwm\fs
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---------- Forwarded message ----------

From: Christina Durham - NOAA Federal <christina.durham@noaa.gov>
Date: Thu, Dec 3, 2015 at 2:53 PM

Subject: Re: Shasta INTERNAL NMFS DRAFT 11.docx

To: Garwin Yip - NOAA Federal <garwin.yip@noaa.gov>

Okay--I've hacked this up. Take a look before we share with Maria.......

THanks,
C

On Wed, Dec 2, 2015 at 4:34 PM, Garwin Yip - NOAA Federal <garwin.yip@noaa.gov> wrote:
Christina,

Attached is the draft letter, including the pentultimate Sacramento River Settle contractors' paragraph. If you
haven't started shredding, please use the attached. If you have, it's easy enough to copy that paragraph into the
version you are working on.

-Garwin-

Garwin Yip

Water Operations and Delta Consultations Branch Chief
NOAA Fisheries West Coast Region
U.S. Department of Commerce
California Central Valley Area Office
650 Capitol Mall, Suite 5-100
Sacramento, CA 95814

Office: 916-930-3611

Cell: 916-716-6558

FAX: 916-930-3629
www.westcoast.fisheries.noaa.gov
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On Wed, Dec 2, 2015 at 2:31 PM, Garwin Yip - NOAA Federal <garwin.yip@noaa.gov> wrote:
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Christina,

Attached is my work in progress. I have a placeholder in the pentultimate paragraph to work work on that
while you review. As discussed, please review and put a positive spin on the doc. Thanks.

-Garwin-

Garwin Yip

Water Operations and Delta Consultations Branch Chief
NOAA Fisheries West Coast Region
U.S. Department of Commerce
California Central Valley Area Office
650 Capitol Mall, Suite 5-100
Sacramento, CA 95814

Office: 916-930-3611

Cell: 916-716-6558

FAX: 916-930-3629
www.westcoast.fisheries.noaa.gov
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---------- Forwarded message ----------

From: Maria Rea - NOAA Federal <maria.rea@noaa.gov>
Date: Mon, Nov 30, 2015 at 7:21 AM

Subject: Fwd: Shasta INTERNAL NMFS DRAFT 11.docx
To: Garwin Yip <garwin.yip@noaa.gov>

Can you take a crack at filling this in today? Don't spend too much time on it - I want to get it to a good draft
stage, and then share with Will and GC. Thanks
- Maria

Maria Rea

Assistant Regional Administrator, California Central Valley Office
NOAA Fisheries West Coast Region

650 Capitol Mall, Suite 5-100

Sacramento, CA 95814

(916) 930-3600

Maria.Rea@noaa.gov

Find us online
www.westcoast.fisheries.noaa.gov
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---------- Forwarded message ----------

From: Maria Rea <mreal 5@comcast.net>

Date: Mon, Nov 30, 2015 at 7:18 AM

Subject: Shasta INTERNAL NMFS DRAFT 11.docx
To: maria.rea@noaa.gov

Christina L. Durham

Congressional Relations Specialist
NOAA's National Marine Fisheries Service
West Coast Region

7600 Sand Point Way NE

Seattle, WA 98115

Phone: (206) 526-6613
Christina.Durham@noaa.gov




